Department of Environmental Health

www.hamett.org

March 28, 2023

Harnett County Government Complex
Salah Nouaim 307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
11380 US401 N Lillington, NC 27546
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
RE: Dabbing Chicken ph: 910-893-7547

fax: 910-893-9371

Dear Mr. Nouaim,

A plan review was received by this office concerning the construction of the above referenced facility. The
plans are not approved and the application is being returned at this time with the following comments:

-Please provide a full set of food process sheets. Food process sheets were not complete for each food type or
menu product. Indicate all aspects of food handling procedures as requested. Review of equipment requirements
or sufficiency cannot continue until this information is received.

-Specification sheets are missing for small stove range, panini press, soup kettle, rice cooker and toaster oven.
-No location provided for rice and soup holding equipment.

-The application has zero marked for number of prep sinks however there is a prep sink on the layout. The size
of drain board in inches on the application is 1.5. Please provide truthful information regarding the number and
size of prep sinks.

-The application has 2 compartments indicated for manual ware washing. The layout indicates there is a three
compartment sink. The length of drain boards in inches as indicated on the application is 1.5. Please provide
truthful information regarding the ware washing sink. The layout must match the application with respect to
equipment provided.

-You indicated you would use both chlorine and hot water of 171F or greater for sanitizing utensils. You must
only use one method at a time. If using hot water of 171F or greater please indicate method of heating water.
-No location or size of can wash facility was provided.

Any item not shown on the plans or referenced above will be required to comply with 15A NCAC 18A .2600,
“Rules Governing the Sanitation of Food Service Establishments” and the 2017 NC Food Code. This review
does not cover any other aspects of construction regulated by other jurisdictions.

If you require further assistance, please call 910-893-7547.
Singenely, /&
indy Pierce, REHS
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